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- . 
RE: LEAP Advisory Panel Information- Read Ahead Materials 
Superfine, Richard 
Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2013 8:40AM 

To: Lewin, Jonathan H. [Jonathan.Lewin@chicagopolice.org] 

Thanks, Jonathan. 

Rich 

Sincerely, 

Richard J. Superfine 
Legal Counsel 
Board of Ethics 
740 N. Sedgwick 

.. Chicago IL 60654 
richard .superfine{@.cityofch icago .org 
T 312 742 8179 
F 312 744 2793 

Email or attachments may contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information; keep confidential. If you 
are not intended recipient, please advise sender, do not copy, use, rely upon, disclose or transmit information, 
and delete from your computer or similar device, destroying all soft and hard copies. Neither this infonnation block, 
the typed name of the sender, nor anything else in this message is intended to constitute an electronic signature unless a specific 
statement to the contrary is included in this message. 

From: Lewin, Jonathan H. [Jonathan.Lewin@chicagopolice.org] 
Sent: Saturday, July 06, 2013 9:58AM 
To: Superfine, Richard 
Subject: Fwd: LEAP Advisory Panel Information- Read Ahead Materials 

Rich, 

Per our earlier emails, I am notifying you that I traveled to Arlington, VA 24-28 June to participate in 
a National Institute of Justice-funded Law Enforcement Advisory Panel series of workshop discussions 
at RAND Corporation to identify and prioritize operational needs for law enforcement that can be 
addressed by Science and Technology efforts. Travel, per diem, and lodging at federally-approved 
rates were covered. Below and attached is more information: 

The purpose of the workshop was to identify operational needs for policing, along with promising 
solution approaches that are seen as good candidates to be addressed by science and technology 
(S& T) initiatives. The core deliverable will be a publicly-released report on the expert panel's opinions 
of the high-priority policing needs and potential solution ideas that might be addressed by S& T. 

Our goal with this workshop is to identify those needs that, when addressed with S& T initiatives, 
would most improve key policing outcomes. We also want to capture the full flavor of the panelists' 
discussion, to provide S& T developers and funders with the context needed to understand the needs 
and develop solutions for them. 
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Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Smith, Susan" <ssmith@rand.org> 
To: "Lewin, Jonathan H." <Jonathan.Lewin@chicagopolice.org> 
Subject: LEAP Advisory Panel Information - Read Ahead Materials 

Greetings! 

Please find attached the read-ahead information for LEAP panelists which includes both 
logistics and meeting information. We sincerely appreciate the sacrifices you are making to 
attend and participate in this important panel. Should you have any travel-related 
questions, please contact Jacqueline Johnson (copied on this message). If you have 
questions related to the content or agenda, please contact either John Hollywood (copied 
on this message) or me (email below, at signature) for clarification. 

We look forward to a very productive week together and once again, thank. you for 
agreeing to participate in this effort. 

Safe travels and kind regards, 

Susan 

Susan C. Smith 

Adjunct Policy Analyst 

RAND, Corporation 

ssmith@rand.org<mailto:ssmith@rand.org> 

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and 
may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized review, use, 
disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies 
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